June 20, 1966

Odessa Natural Gasoline Company
Box 3908
Odessa, Texas

Re: Robert N. Enfield, West Indian
Basin Unit Gas Com No. 2 G,
20-21-23, Indian Basin-Upper
Penn. Gas

Gentlemen:

This office has received a "Notice of Gas Connection" for the
subject well from Southern Union Gas Company. However, before a
*Split Connection” may be authorized, Form C-104 showing both
Marathon and Southern Union as gas transporters nmust be filed. The
form should be in the correct operating name and must have Sections
I, II, IXII and VI filled out completely.

I: there are any questions on this matter, do not hesitate to
call upon me.,

Vexry truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh

cc: Robert N, Enfield

¢cc:  Southern Union Gas Co.
cc: Fred Mares



